

Miguel Santiago

Cleveland, OH 44102
santiagom266@gmail.com
1 216-762-2021

Dedicated and self-motivated individual. Demonstrates ability to handle fast-paced and stressful environments. Experience in the general labor industry with a diverse background that includes customer service, maintenance technician, carpentry, and contractor. Diligent and professional, with strong communication skills. Comfortable in interacting with all levels of organization and public. Able to make decisions independently. Proficient in prioritizing and completing tasks in a timely manner, yet flexible to multitask when necessary.
Add a headline or summary

Work Experience

°

Dock worker
Lanter Delivery Systems, Inc. - Maple Heights, OH
July 2017 to July 2019
Load/Unloading trailers

°

Carpenter Apprentice
Ohio North Construction - Cleveland, OH
June 2015 to July 2017
Framing, siding, sheeting plywood and demolition work and driving a forklift

°

Facility Maintenance
MPG Corporation, Inc. - Twinsburg, OH
January 2013 to June 2015
General Maintenance. Cleaning restrooms, offices, mopping, buffing floors, used a walk behind, power washing, removing and cleaning filters from Die Machines. Using forklifts, scissor lifts, and boom lifts to complete certain tasks that involved heavy lifting, moving, or replacing light fixtures.

°

Carpenter Apprentice
S&S Interiors Unlimited Inc - Cleveland, OH
August 2010 to January 2013
Responsibilities
Demolition work, and remodeling.
Accomplishments
Mastering my craftsmanship each day. Learning how to work more quickly and accurate.
Skills Used
I demonstrated how I'm good with my hands and how I handled the tools.
Education

°

Pursuing an Associate of Applied Business Degree in Business Management in Business Management. Major: International Business
Cuyahoga Community College District - Cleveland, OH
October 2017 to 2018

°

+ add degree
Lincoln West High School - Cleveland, OH
2006 to 2010
Skills

Do you have any of these top skills employers are looking for?

+Forklift
+Shipping
+fast learner
+Machine Operator
+Cashier
+Maintenance
+Word
+Microsoft Word
Dismiss

Carpentry (5 years)

Facility Maintenance (2 years)

Driving forklifts (3 years)

Pallet Jack (2 years)

Warehouse (2 years)

Stocking (1 year)

Electric Pallet Jack (2 years)
Certifications/Licenses

Driver's License
State: OH